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Wzatt, Zécha:z

From: Kuehl, Nicole

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 12:07 PM
To: Pratt, Phillip; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: RE: Transfer to Rep. Spiros

Zach,

Yes please jacket LRB 2615 for our office for introduction in the Assembly. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Nicole Kuehl

Office of Representative John Spiros
86th Assembly District

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, W153708

T: 608-266-1182

Like Rep. Spiros on Facebook and follow him on Twitter!

From: Pratt, Phillip

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 10:10 AM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Kuehl, Nicole <Nicole.Kuehl@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Transfer to Rep. Spiros

Good Morning Zach,

Attached is an LRB that Rep. Hutton has been working on. We have decided Rep. Spiros should be the lead on the bill.
Would you be able to transfer the LRB to them so they can jacket it for the assembly? | have cc’ed Nicole in Rep. Spiros’
office to confirm.

Thanks,

Phillip Pratt

Office of Rep. Rob Hutton
13™ Assembly District
608.267.9837
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2015 BILL

AN ACT #o create 347.435 of the statutes; relating to: mounting a motor vehicle

monitoring device to the front windshield of a vehicle.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill allows a person to operate a motor vehicle that has a monitoring and
feedback device mounted to the front windshield.

Under current law, no person may drive a motor vehicle upon a highway with
any object so placed as to obstruct the driver’s clear view through the front
windshield. This bill allows a person to operate a motor vehicle that has a monitoring
and feedback device mounted to the front windshield directly above, behind, or below
the rearview mirror.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 347.435 of the statutes is created to read:
347.435 Vehicle monitoring and feedback. (1) Notwithstanding s. 346.88,
a person may operate a vehicle that has a device mounted to the front windshield if

all of the following apply:
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" BILL SECTION 1

(a) The device is designed to monitor the vehicle and provide feedback to the
operator for the purpose of safety or improving vehicle operation.

(b) The device is mounted directly above, behind, or below the mirror required
in 8. 347.40 (1) or, if no mirror is present, at the location where the mirror would
typically be mounted.

(END)
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Wxatt, iacham

From: : Pratt, Phillip

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 1:20 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: redrafting

Good Afternoon Zach,

After some discussion we would like to add a slight change to the bill and have it drafted as a /1. If we could add the
words “safety or” before the word “improving” on page 2 line 2 that would be great.

Thanks for your help with the drafting.

Phillip Pratt

Office of Rep. Rob Hutton
13% Assembly District
608.267.9837
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to create 347.435 of the statutes; relating to: mounting a motor vehicle

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
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(a) The device is g&iiﬁ;licl to monitor the vehicle and provide feedback to the
operator for the purpose oijimproving vehicle operation.

(b) The device is mounted directly above, behind; or below the nﬁrror required
in s. 347.40 (1) or, if no mirror is present, at the location where the mirror would

typically be mounted.

(END)
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Moore, David

) .
From: Pratt, Phillip

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 12:54 PM

To: Moore, David

Subject: Legislation

Good afternoon David,

Not sure which drafter to contact so | was hoping you may be able to help me get a P-Draft going. | think it should be
pretty simple. Basically we want to allow safety monitoring equipment on windshields for use by commercial fleets and
private citizens (for auto insurance coverage).

Amend 346.88 to add subsection (5):
This section shall not apply to safety monitoring equipment and driver feedback if mounted in either of the following
locations:

(a) Immediately behind, slightly above or slightly below the rearview mirror.

(b) Where the rearview mirror would commonly be positioned if the motor vehicle is without a windshield mounted
rearview mirror.

| think that should be a good start. We may have a few additions in the upcoming weeks. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Thanks!

Phillip Pratt

Office of Rep. Rob Hutton
13™ Assembly District
608.267.9837
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: mounting a motor vehicle monitoring device to the front

2 windshield of a vehicle. /

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
any object so placed as to obstruct the driver’s clear view through the front /
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

X
3 SECTION 1. 347.435 of the statutes is created to read: \></
4 347.435 Vehicle monitoring and feedback. (1) Notwithstanding s. 346.88,

@ a person may operate a vehicle that has a device mounted to the front Windshiel%‘}/

6 if all of the following apply:
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SECTION 1
(a) The device is designed to monitor the vehicle and provide feedback to the
operator for the purpose of improving vehicle operation.
(b) The device is mounted directly above, behind, or below the mirror required
in s. 347.40 (1) or, if no mirror is present, at the location where the mirrdr would
typically be mounted.

(END)



